
From:                                         Pastorcop12
Sent:                                           Wednesday, January 31, 2024 3:44 PM
To:                                               Tara R. Frable
Subject:                                     Re: Board of Revision Complaint
A�achments:                          20240130 DTE 1.pdf

 
Hello,
 
    That would be my signature!
 
Scott C. Ardary - Sr. Pastor
Pentecostal Community Church
5348 Peck Rd.
Jefferson, Ohio 44047
pentecostalcc.org
 
 
 
On Wednesday, January 31, 2024 at 09:39:44 AM EST, Tara R. Frable
<trfrable@ashtabulacounty.us> wrote:
 
 

Good morning,

 

I received the complaint form to contest property value at 107 Swan Street in Geneva. I need to
know who signed the DTE 1 to know who is the complainant for this case. If you could please let
me know who signed the form (attached for your reference) that would be great.

 

Regards,

 

Tara Frable

Ashtabula County Auditor’s Office

Assistant Real Estate Manager

440-576-1484

trfrable@ashtabulacounty.us
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